From: Steve O'Neill

Sent: January 16, 2020 2:46 PM

To: Erin Lylyk

Subject: Fwd: BioHarvest

Attachments: image003,jpg; ATT00001.htm; Hi-Nutra - Agreement with Ministry of Agriculture.PDF;
ATT00002.htm

Stephen F.X. O'Neill
(604) 687-5792

Begin forwarded message:

From: Yochi Hagay <yochi@bioharvest.com>

Date: January 16, 2020 at 12:27:32 PM PST

To: Steve O'Neill <son@stockslaw.com>, Bar Moreh <bar(@bioharvest.com>
Ce: Zaki Rakib <zaki@bioharvest.com>

Subject: RE: BioHarvest

Volkani Center is research institute belong to the Israeli Ministry of Agriculture.

The first stage of development of VINIA was developed by Volkani center.

In March 21, 2007 the company signed a cooperation agreement with Volcani Institute, related to the
Ministry of Agriculture. Based on the agreement, the company received an exclusive license including,
the right to give a secondary license, worldwide, to produce, use, develop, implement, commercialize,
market and sell, in Israel and worldwide, of the program products. The license includes a patent that
was registered by Volcani Center and was given as of the day of signing the agreement and for a period
of 20 years from the first commercialized sale.

Attached is the signed agreement with Volkani in Hebrew.
Regards,

Yochi

Yochi Hagay

CTO

yochi@bioharvest.com
Phone: +972-72-2221901
Mobile: +972-54-7999734
Fax: +972-72-2221909
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